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Public Utility Commission of Texas 

Commissioner Memorandum 
202/ JAy ' . j 28 AM 9: Oi 

TO: Commissioner D'Andrea t' f . 
F' ,', 

Commissioner Botkin L:.k'R 

FROM: Chairman Walker OW 
DATE: January 28,2021 

RE: Open Meeting of January 29,2021 - Agenda Item No. 22 

Docket No . 51269 ; Petition to Revoke Cyndie Park Unit I Water Coop ' s Certificate 
of Convenience and Necessily Under Texas Water Code § 13.254 and 16 Texas 
Administrative Code § 24.245 

I recommend that the Commission make the following changes to the order in this 
proceeding. 

Ordering paragraph 3 should be modified for clarity and to add necessary information. 
3. The Commission grants Commission Staff s motion for default order45-gfanle€t 

and revokes Juan L. Castillo, Grant J. Wiedemann, Fermin Valle, Richard 
Munoz, and Marian Wiedemann dba Cvndie Park I Water Co-Op's €yadie 
Park's water CCN number 121074s-Feveked. 

Ordering paragraph 4 should be deleted because it is not necessary. 
1. The Commission directs Commission Staff to update its records accordingly. 

I propose delegating to the Office of Policy and Docket Management staffthe authority 
to modify the order to conform to the Citation and Style Guide for the Public Utility 
Commission of Texas and to make other non - substantive changes to the order for such matters 
as capitalization, spelling, grammar, punctuation, style, correction of numbering, and 
readability. 

I look forward to discussing this matter with you at the open meeting. 
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